
Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

    

CumbeCumbeCumbeCumberlrlrlrland Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire District    
    

Headquarters @ Station Four 

3502 Mendon Road   Cumberland, RI 02864   401.658.0544 

www.cumberlandfire.org 

 

AGENDA OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

TUESDAY MAY 24, 2015 7:15 PM 

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND 

 

SPECIAL MEETING 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

a. Approval of the 4/26/2016 minutes 

 

5. OLD BUSINESS  

 

a. Second Budget Hearing; Reading of the second presentation of the 

full budget  

i. First Vote on the Full 2016-2017 Budget 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Finance Report 

b. Resolutions: 

i. R-2016-16 Purchase 4 sets of turnout gear 

ii. R-2016-17 Coat Apparatus Floor at Station 4 

iii. R-2016-18 Tune up dispatch radio 

iv. R-2016-19 Replace and rewire pump for pond at Station 5 
 

7. PUBLIC INPUT 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

This meeting location is accessible to the handicapped.  Individuals requiring interpreter services 

for the hearing impaired or need additional information should notify C.F.D. Head Quarters at 

(401) 658-0544 no less than 48 hours before the meeting 
 
Posted:  SOS Web Site 

  Cumberland Town Hall (45 Broad Street) 

  Cumberland Fire Department HQ (3502 Mendon Road) 

Bruce A. Lemois 

Chairman 
 

Phillip Koutsogiane 

Vice-Chair 
 

Christopher Parent 

Commissioner 
 

Cynthia Ouellette 

Commissioner 
 

Ronald Champagne 

Commissioner 
 

Jim Scullin 

Commissioner 
 

Frank Matta 

Commissioner 

 

 

Kenneth Finlay 

Chief of the Department 

 

Station One 

555 High Street 

401.722.5992 

 

Station Two 

1530 Mendon Road 

401.333.1421 

 

Station Five 

50 Arnold Mills Road 

401.333.2244 

 

 

 

Kelley Morris 

General Counsel 

 

Diane Karolyshyn 

Finance Director 

 

Debra Auclair 

District Clerk 

Established 

November 10, 2014 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 1 

 2 

APRIL 26, 2016 AT 7:15 P.M. 3 

 4 

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS 5 

 6 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND, RI 7 

 8 

 9 

The meeting was called to order at 7:18 p.m. 10 

 11 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman Lemois, Commissioners Koutsogiane, Matta, Parent, 12 

Champagne, Scullin, and Solicitor Kelley Morris.  13 

 14 

Also present Chief Finlay and Finance Director Karolyshyn. 15 

 16 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Commissioner Ouellette is on vacation. 17 

 18 

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 19 

 20 

Chairman Lemois stated that for the first time that the meeting was being professionally 21 

videotaped.  The videos are posted on the website and are available to the public.  They will 22 

also be posted on YouTube on the Department’s channel.    23 

 24 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC582CEAlHVyRrMzEmAe12zw 25 

 26 

Chairman Lemois also reviewed two policies, copy included, in regards to Financial Questions 27 

and the Review of the Minutes, which were included in the packet.  These policies are an effort 28 

to ensure that the full Fire Committee meetings run at an efficient pace and all input is 29 

recorded accurately. 30 

 31 

CONSENT AGENDA 32 

 33 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNED MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF 3/1/16.  SECOND BY 34 

COMMISSIONER MATTA. 35 

 36 

Commissioner Koutsogiane indicated that he did not present resolution to the Town Council 37 

nor did he participate.  There was discussion on the facts.  Commissioner Koutsogiane stated 38 

that he made “comments”. 39 

 40 

MOTION PASSED 5-1 WITH COMMISSIONER KOUSOGIANE VOTING NAY. 41 

 42 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF 3/22/16.  SECOND BY 43 

COMMISSIONER PARENT. 44 



 45 

Commissioner Koutsogiane stated that all of Maria Lopes comments were not in the minutes 46 

under Public Input.  There was discussion that the minutes are not required to be word-for-47 

word.  Solicitor Morris also stated that the minutes can be very brief.  Commissioner 48 

Koutsogiane did not feel is was acceptable. 49 

 50 

MOTION PASSED 5-1 WITH COMMISSIONER KOUTSOGIANE VOTING NAY. 51 

 52 

OLD BUSINESS 53 

 54 

The Chief presented a report in the packet regarding the mandate of the Board from the 55 

3/22/16 meeting in regards to the insurance billing. 56 

 57 

The fee schedule adopted in 2005, by the RI Association of Fire Chiefs was attached for review 58 

as to the fee schedule used by the Dawson Group.  All shifts are being instructed in the 59 

importance of clear determined facts of an incident in the documentation process and the need 60 

for accuracy.  A Chief Officer will be reviewing all reports before submission.  The Dawson group 61 

is being noticed that Cumberland residents do not receive an invoice for services.  The 62 

Administrative Assistant will review with further detail as the bills are submitted. 63 

 64 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNED MOVED TO APPROVE THE CHIEF’S REPORT.  SECOND BY 65 

COMMISSIONER MATTA. 66 

 67 

MOTION PASSED 5-1 WITH COMMISSIONER SCULLIN VOTING NAY. 68 

 69 

NEW BUSINESS 70 

 71 

A.  Review of Finance Committee Meeting on 4/5/16. 72 

 73 

Commissioner Champagne gave a review of the Finance Committee meeting on 4/5/16.  74 

The current Finance Director Consultant, Thomas Bruce, is no longer available to serve 75 

the Cumberland Fire District and are in need to restructure the Finance Department. 76 

 77 

Commissioner Champagne recommend that Diane Karolyshyn be appointed as the new 78 

Finance Director.   79 

 80 

 81 

   82 

B.  FC-2016-12  Appointment of Diane Karolyshyn as Finance Director.   The Cumberland 83 

Fire Finance Committee has met and reviewed the position of the Finance Director.  ON 84 

April 5, 2016 Commissioners Champagne, Matta and Koutsogiane as the Finance 85 

Committee unanimously approved the temporary appointment of Diane Karolyshyn as 86 

Finance Director. 87 

 88 



The Finance Committee hereby recommends the hiring of Diane Karolyshyn as Finance 89 

Director.  Diane Karolyshyn shall be an employee and hold the position of Finance 90 

Director reporting directly to the Chairman and indirectly to the Finance Committee.  91 

She shall be authorized to act on behalf of the Cumberland Fire District in all banking, 92 

pension and tax collection issues, as well as all activities with the Department of 93 

Revenue and Office of the Auditor General. 94 

 95 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION.  SECOND BY 96 

COMMISSIONER MATTA. 97 

 98 

Commissioner Sculling questioned as to why there are no financial information 99 

presented.  Chairman Lemois stated that the salaries were presented.  He would like the 100 

motion to be amended to include salaries and benefits. 101 

 102 

Solicitor Morris cautioned that putting the salary in the resolution would cause all future 103 

raises to be done through a resolution.  Chairman Lemois withdrew his request.  104 

Commissioner Champagne asked if we could have it state it to be the starting salary?  105 

Solicitor Morris reminded all that in the budget process we would be getting a list of 106 

salaries and approve same within the budget process.  She also agreed that if it stated, 107 

starting salary, that would be ok. 108 

 109 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVE TO AMEND THE RESOLUTION TO STATE THAT THE 110 

STARTING SALARY WOULD BE $55,000 TO INCLUDE HEALTHCARE.  SECOND BY 111 

COMMISSIONER MATTA. 112 

 113 

Commissioner Koutsogiane stated that he would need more detailed information as to 114 

the cost of health care.  Chairman Lemois explained that she would receive what the 115 

rest of the employees received. 116 

 117 

Commissioner Champagne noted that Commissioner Koutsogiane has all the cost of 118 

healthcare as he as be presented the data many times.  Chairman Lemois noted it would 119 

be the Spouse plus one plan, as it is only her and her husband on the plan. 120 

 121 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNED MOVED TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION AS AMENDED.  122 

SECOND BY COMMISSIONER PARENT. 123 

 124 

MOTION PASSED 4-2 WITH COMMISSIONERS KOUTSOGIANE AND SCULLIN VOTING NAY. 125 

 126 

C.  FC-R-2016-13  Appointment of Pam Fontaine as Tax Collector. 127 

 128 

Finance Director Karolyshyn has recruited Pamela Fontaine for the position of Tax 129 

Collector and fully recommends her for this position. 130 

 131 



Pam Fontaine has past experience for this position and has agreed to follow all 132 

governing laws such as, but not limited to RI General Laws Title 44.  Pam Fontaine shall 133 

be an employee and hold the position of Tax Collector reporting directly to the Finance 134 

Director. 135 

 136 

COMMISSIONER SCULLIN MOVED TO TABLE THIS RESOLUTION.  A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS 137 

TAKEN AS FOLLOWS: 138 

 139 

COMMISSIONERS CHAMPAGNE, MATTA, PARENT AND CHAIRMAN LEMOIS VOTED NAY.  140 

MOTION FAILED WITH A 4-2 VOTE. 141 

 142 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION.  SECOND BY 143 

COMMISSIONER PARENT. 144 

 145 

There was discussion on rate of pay/health benefits. 146 

 147 

MOTION PASSED 4-2 WITH COMMISSIONERS KOUTSOGIANE AND SCULLIN VOTING NAY. 148 

 149 

D.  Finance Report 150 

 151 

Diane Karolyshyn reviewed the Finance Report included in the packet. 152 

 153 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE FINANCE REPORT.  SECOND BY 154 

COMMISSIONER PARENT. 155 

 156 

MOTION PASSED 5-1 WITH COMMISSIONER KOUTSOGIANE VOTING NAY. 157 

 158 

E.  FC-R-2016-14   Authorize Finance Director Diane Karolyshyn to execute the Rossi Law 159 

Collections Contract. 160 

From time to time, the Cumberland Fire District will encounter overdue bills in the 161 

Tangible Category.  As with Real Estate accounts, the Cumberland Fire District cannot 162 

tax sale the overdue tangible accounts. 163 

 164 

Rossi Law of Smithfield, RI is a recognized leader in collection and offers a valued service 165 

for a 25% contingency fee of amount collected. 166 

 167 

This resolution would authorize Finance Director Diane Karolyshyn to execute the 168 

contract with Rossi Law Firm. 169 

 170 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION.  SECOND BY 171 

COMMISSIONER MATTA.  MOTION PASSED 6-0. 172 

 173 

F.  FC-R-2016-15  Authorize Finance Director to pay off the 2009 Piece Engine’s 174 

refinanced loan. 175 



The Cumberland Fire District has a refinanced loan on the 2009 Piece Engine.  The total 176 

payoff is no more than $108,000 and would be taken from the Navigant Bank account.  177 

This would result in a savings of approximately $3,200.00. 178 

 179 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNED MOVED TO AMEND THE RESOLUTION REGARDING THE 180 

PAYOFF TO $110,000.00.  SECOND BY COMMISSIONER PARENT.  MOTION PASSED 6-0. 181 

 182 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO CORRECT LINE 16 TO NAVIGANT CREDIT 183 

UNION (NOT FREEDOM NATIONAL).   SECOND BY COMMISSIONER SCULLIN.  MOTION 184 

PASSED 6-0. 185 

 186 

COMMISSIONER CHAMMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION AS AMENDED.  187 

SECOND BY COMMISSIONER PARENT.  MOTION PASSED 6-0. 188 

 189 

G.  Review of chairman’s presentation to Town Council on April 6, 2016. 190 

The Chairman provided a copy of his presentation which is available on the District’s 191 

website under meeting packages. (Copy attached to minutes) 192 

 193 

Chairman Lemois provided documented evidence contrary to comments made to the 194 

Town Council.   Specifically providing data and calculations showing the Town’s tax rate 195 

would increase $2.39 and not the $2.03 as presented by Mr. Lambi. 196 

 197 

H.  Commissioner Koutsogiane to present his numbers and information as he offered at the 198 

Town Council meeting on 4/6/16.  This information is to support his beliefs that the 199 

merger is not working and the budget would have a deficit without any savings. 200 

 201 

This information was not provided. 202 

 203 

PUBLIC INPUT 204 

 205 

Mr. Dicomtis of 44 DeSoto Drive had questions on the number of new hires and on the 206 

refinance.  He also had question on how many tax collectors the District had. 207 

 208 

He also asked that the Board to put their differences aside and get to the matter at 209 

hand. 210 

 211 

COMMISSIONER MATTA MOVED TO ADJOURN REGULAR SESSION AT 8:25 P.M.  SECOND 212 

BY COMMISSIONER PARENT.  MOTION PASSED 6-0. 213 

 214 

Respectfully submitted, 215 

 216 

 217 

Debbie Auclair 218 

Committee Clerk 219 



 220 

 221 

 222 

 223 

 224 



Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

    

CumbeCumbeCumbeCumberlrlrlrland Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire District    
    

Headquarters @ Station Four 

3502 Mendon Road   Cumberland, RI 02864   401.658.0544 

www.cumberlandfire.org 

 

 

TO: Fire Committee 

DT: April 26, 2016 

RE: Chairman’s Report to the Town Council 

 

 

At the April 6, 2016 meeting of the Cumberland Town Council there was a resolution, R-16-14, 

that would request a nonbinding referendum about a Town Fire Department on the 

November ballot. (Copy attached)  Mr. Scullin authored this resolution. 

 

This resolution was introduced on February 17, 2016 when resolution R-16-10, introduced 

January 20, 2016 was withdrawn. R-16-10, also authored by Mr. Scullin, was a resolution to 

petition the General Assembly to allow the Town to outright take over the CFD.  This 

withdrawal shows lack of support and likely failure of this request. 

 

The main reasons for resolution R-16-14, as specified on the record by Mr. Scullin, are: 

 

1. The original legislation (S-0958 passed spring 2013) that formed the CFD had holes in 

it that are detrimental to the taxpayers.  “The biggest detriment was taking away the 

annual meeting.” As quoted by Mr. Scullin. 

2. This resolution would allow the voters to fix what was wrong with the Senate bill S-

0958. 

3. If the Town taxpayers wanted to challenge the CFD budget it needs to be in the form 

of a referendum that the Town would need to pay. 

4. If there is an open seat the Town Council would need to appoint a replacement, make 

them open, if anything goes wrong, to a law suit. 

 

Within the written report provided to the Town there are corrections for the many inaccurate 

comments made during the various council meetings regarding the two resolutions.  As these 

four comments were made at the April 6, 2016 meeting here are the corrections for these. 

 

1. Going back to an annual meeting is taking the CFD backwards.  Would make as much 

sense as the Town going back to the annual meeting format. 

2. Merely voting on a resolution will not in any way change S-0958.  The only way to “fix” 

a piece of legislation is through the Legislature process. 

3. If the Town takes over, the CFD budget would be buried into the Town Budget.  How 

does a citizen challenge the Town budget?  Through a referendum.  A town 

department doesn’t change this, because it is the right way to challenge budgets. 

4. A Town department doesn’t “fix” this, as it would still be open to law suits.  That’s IF 

the Town would be liable for the CFD now.  Which is not proven. 

 

A 60 page report was presented to the Town Council.  This report was written by Chief Finlay, 

Finance Director Karolyshyn, Fire Prevention Administrator Keri Smith and Chairman Lemois.   

 

Established 

November 10, 2014 

Bruce A. Lemois 

Chairman 
 

Phillip Koutsogiane 

Vice-Chair 
 

Christopher Parent 

Commissioner 
 

Cynthia Ouellette 

Commissioner 
 

Ronald Champagne 

Finance Chair 
 

Jim Scullin 

Commissioner 
 

Frank Matta 

Personnel Chair 

 

 

Kenneth Finlay 

Chief of the Department 

 

Station One 

555 High Street 

401.722.5992 

 

Station Two 

1530 Mendon Road 

401.333.1421 

 

Station Five 

50 Arnold Mills Road 

401.333.2244 

 

 

 

Kelley Morris 

General Counsel 

 

Diane Karolyshyn 

Finance Director 

 

Debra Auclair 

Committee Clerk 

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 1 of 17



Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The report covered much of what CFD is doing and where we are currently.  It also covered 

many inaccurate statements about the CFD at the January meeting.  The following two issues 

being specifically addressed: 

 

 

1. That the incorrect representation of what the referendum, voted on in 2010, actually 

stated.  Though Mr. Lambi reported that the town voted on a municipal fire delivery 

service, in fact, the referendum merely gave the council authorization to commission 

a town wide review and develop a state of the art fire delivery service.  In fact 

separate from the actual question, the referendum merely suggested that it could be 

any type of system, listing three. 

 

2. The incorrect inference that there were problems in the CFD governance due to 

eleven 5-2 votes out of the 52 major votes taken in 2015.  A report of the 2015 major 

votes showing the vote results was presented and is included within the report.  Again 

it shows that only 11 of the 62 votes were 5-2. 

 

Even at this meeting there were many inaccurate comments made.  In my opinion, to try and 

sway public opinion without using actual facts.  Basically because the facts don’t support this 

idea at this point in time.  One of the major factually incorrect statements was by Mr. Lambi.  

This is his quote from the record: 

“If you spread that $7.36 million dollars and, um, you add it to the $62 million dollars as a 

percentage that is 11.86%.  And 1.86% of $17.08 per thousand comes out to about $2.03 

thousand, which is actually less than what the fire tax rate is.  Because it is spread out on 

tangible and cars and stuff like that, so it actually spreads that tax out to everybody in town 

instead of just the property owners.  So, um, the fiscal note actually provides for a slight 

decrease for the regular homeowner down to $2.03.” 

 

It is clear that there is a misunderstanding how a municipal tax rate is reached 

 

One cannot simply take the Town’s tax rate and recalculate new rate using the cost of the 

$7.36 million CFD budget cost as a percentage of the current town tax rate/budget. 

 

It is also erroneously stated that the CFD budget can be spread out “on tangible and cars and 

stuff like that.”  We can’t explain the “stuff like that” portion, but the tangible tax rate is a rate 

of its own.  The Town takes all owned tangible and uses the tangible tax rate to charge a levy 

on the value of said tangibles.  This is calculated separate from the real estate value levy.  

Same with the car tax.  The car tax simply charges on the value of cars to reach a levy amount. 

 

Attached is the 2015-16 Cumberland Town Levy / Tax Rate resolution showing the 

calculations.  The correct way to find the cost of the CFD budget if it were merged with the 

Towns is clear.   

 

 

Review of Report to the 

Town Council on 4/6/16. 

 

Presented April 26, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 2 of 17



Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What Else needs to be clear: 

 

1. You can’t change the car or tangible tax rate separate from the real estate; they all 

have to increase or decrease by the same percentage.  A town could not charge more 

for the tangible or car value just because it takes on a fire department budget. 

 

2. You can’t take the real estate tax rate and determine a percentage to get the effect of 

merging the CFD budget with the towns.  The tax rate is the result of an mathematical  

equation.  The accountants have to add the cost of the CFD at the correct place within 

the mathematical equation to determine the accurate effect.  It’s simple math. 

 

The next page shows the details.   In summary: 

 

  

Page 3 of 4 

 

Review of Report to the 

Town Council on 4/6/16. 

 

Presented April 26, 2016 

 

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 3 of 17



Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Effect on tax rate when CFD budget is merged with the Town Budget. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lastly, the reason for the increase per thousand that is not understood, is the fact that CFD 

doesn’t provide the same exemptions as the Town.  As soon as you add the CFD budget you 

have to apply the exemptions, increasing the cost per thousand. 

Review of Report to the 

Town Council on 4/6/16. 

 

Presented April 26, 2016 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 4 of 17



Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 5 of 17



Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 6 of 17



Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 7 of 17



�

�������������

�
�

���������������������������
� ��

�
�
�

��������	
�������������������	
�����������������	����	������

��������������������������������������

������������	����������������� �	�!��	������"����	���������������

#$���	����������������������

	���������	��

�

���������	��
�������	���	��������������	���������
�������������������������
�

�����������������

����������������������������	�������	�� !����	���"	
����#��
�����#�������	��#�	��
�
$����������%&	����'����	
�&���	�������#������������
	��(�)����	����������*�#	��	�+��,	�����
�

����������	�����������

���������"	
����������	������������	�(	����-	������

�

&	����&���	������������������������)���)�	��	����
�	�����������������"	
���)����������)����)�����,����	�����

��

������	����	������������

�	�������������

����$�����	����)�&�������)�����.����	�������������&�������)�&	����/0���1/0��#����	��&�������)�&	���������1/0��

	��#����	��2����&���������������#���������	��
����)�&	���������1/0�

�

�	��	������	�����	�����������	���������	�����	������������������������	�����

�	�����	�����	������	����%���

��


����������	����

�����+���	��!����������	���)�!����	�����1/0�

��

!�	���������������	�#��,�	��)��
�����	��)�������������������!����	����3���1/0��.�,������������������	�����

456�775�06/�����61��18��)��������������	
���9�����������	:����������������	�����4�/��50��6/�����6/���8��)�����

���������	
���9��������;�	���	:����������������	�����4�/�/15�717��	��������;�	������������	:����������������	�����

4405/�5�/������������	���:������465������/39����������)����	,	��	����)��������	�	����)�������	�����	��4�6�6//�1�����

!���!����	�������������:������40�/���677���)�������46�1����5���	�����	�����������	�����������	�	����)�����)����

�

�

���������	
��������������

��������	
�������

������������������������������������������� ����������������������������

�������������
� �������������
�

��������������������������� �� ����!�����	���������������"�

�������������
� �������������
�

#��������$��%��
��&��'����� ������������������&������'�� ��������&��'�����

��������	
��������	
������ �������������
�

�

�

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 8 of 17



�

�����	�������

�
�

�:����������������
�	��������	��������	�	���	���	�����)��������)���������������������	��������������������	��

������	���	�������	����������,�����	�
�������

�

���������

�&��������	��������������

����$�	�����	����)���-:������(�����)��
�<=�$"�>�#����<����?�?	���
����	��#��������	����	���13����	
���(�����

�����.�	���������	��6�11�	�
���

�

���������	�����	��������	����6����
��

�

!	���<@�	���������)�����	�����	�������������	������	������	�����������	��6�11�	�
���,����
��������

�

�������	��������������������	*����������)	,����)����	�	�����������������

�

���������	�����	���������	����67���
��

�

�	��	������	�����	��������������	���������	�����	�����������������������	�����

�	�����	�����	������"�����	���������	
�	������������&������	����%���

�

"��'��������	�������		��������������������

����$�	�����	����)���	�#�����	��+�������	����"������)��
�����"	�����)�����A����	��;	���#	���B��A�;�#C����	����

	��6//����	��#�������������

�

���������	�����	��������	��7�11���
��

�

������������*��)��
�����	�������	���	�	���������������	��
���	����,	��������)�������@���������	������
	��������

�	�������������:��
���������

�

�	��	������	�����	������������	���������	�����	�����������������������	�����

�	�����	��������	�������������������	����%���

�

�	����������������

����$�	�����	����)���	�(����	��"������)��
�����"	�����)�����A����	��;	���#	���B��A�;�#C����	����	��6//����	��

#�������������

�

�	��	������	�����	������������	���������	�����	�����������������������	�����

�	�����	��������	�������������������	����%���

�

	������������

����	����������
	������������������

����(��)���*�$�����	���	
�������������	�����������)������������)���
����	�D��+���	��!���)���!���	��

;�	���1/6 �1/0�+�,-./0��,123/4�5��.6,7����

�

���������	�����	��������	��7�1����
��

�

$��:�����	�����������&		����)�������#���������	��
���������	��������������������������	�)����)�4556�111��������

#���������	��
����(�����,�����,	����������
����������������������	�)�����(���������	������#��������

���������

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 9 of 17



�

�����
�������

�
�

���������������)�����������������������	����������:������	����,�������(���	,��	�@���*��,��,�����)�����

����
����������,��������

�

���������"	
������,�������	��)��	�������	�����������������)��������������)�4����
�����9������������	������D���������)���

�������	����	������	������#���������	��
���������������4/�1�1�1119����������4/�
������)��
��1/5�����������4�7�
������

�)��	:�	����
������	�����������������	��	,����	���������	:����������,������������
�����	����������������	������

����#���������	��
����	��������������
����������������,���������	���������	����	����������	���	�*���)���

	������	��)�������(���	�������*�����������������������	�*��������,��
����
������������	���������	����

�������	������	������#���������	��
����	��������������
����������	,��������,�������	���������	���	����������

�	,��	�45�7�
�����������������������������@���������)���������������	�������	
����,����	�����	�����	�����)�


	���	����)��))�������	��������)��������D��)�	���������������������������������������������(������������*����

	�,��	���������,��	�����	��
���	�
����	��	�)�
����������	���
��������������	,��������������
������,�����
���

�����	���������	�����(����������,�����	�	���������	
��
����������)�����	����	������

�

&�������	������������������
����	��)�������#���������	��
������
	��	��	�)����	�	������	�����������	���

��
����	���	���������	�������)������	��������@���������,������������������������������������,������	���	������#������

���	��
����	�����	���)�
	*���������������	������	:��������������	�)����	�	������)	����	�*�����4311�111��)�����4/�


������)��
��	�����	���	��������������������	�D�������������	�	���������

�

���������#�	����	������	������4/�
�������	�����
������	���	���������������	����������	������)���������������	��

�	������������������	����(����	������	��������������,�����	))��
	��,�������������
�������	��������	�����
��������

���
�	�������	������������������

�

&���#��,�	��������	������4661�111��	��)���	���	�������������)��
���#������������������	��&	����&���	�����

���������	
���	�*����������������������	��
���������������������+�	���6��	���	��������������������	�	�����	��������	��

	����

������	�������������
	�����	������	���������������	������	������	���	���?
	��������	��)�����!��E������	��

�����	���?
	��������	�����)���&������������������	��4660�111���$�4/16�111��	,�����	����	��F���)��
��������	��

�����	
����������	,�������4556�111���)�������������������������

�

���������#������,����������)�����	���������������������	�������)�����#���������	��
��9������4556�111���������������

���	����
	���	����)��))���9������������������,���	,����	��������)�����������(��������������������������	�)������

�

&	����&���	���������	��	�	����
����	��
	������������#�������������<���	���������)	�����)�������������������	�����

������������	������(#$��	�����	����������(�����������������������	�*�������������

�

���������"	
����������	��������)�����������������	����������	���������	��������	�����	��,�9��������,��������

	�	�������������������	�����������������	������	��������	��	���	���������������	����������	�������	���������	����	
����<�����

������������)�	��	���	�	����
	*����������	����	���������������

�

���������#�	����	������	������������������������#���������	��
����)������
�����	�������	���������)��������


�����)������	,�����	�������	��F���������������(#$�����������������������	,������	������������)����������)����

���������	�����G�������	��9��)��	,�����������	��F�����������	�)��������������������	������

�

.	�
���#	�,	������#��������

������H������	����	��������	��������	��	���

��
���)��
��������9�����)���������

������������������������

�

"��	���	�������#��������

��������	������	*��������������)�������	,������
����������	
��	��	���������)������

���
�������

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 10 of 17



�

�������������

�
�

�

���������#��
����)�����������������������)���������������������9�	���

��
����	��
	���������,����������)�����)�����

�	,��������������	��F���������#���������	��
��������,���������������������������	����,���������	,�������

�

���������	�����	���������	��7��/���
��

�

���������#�	���������	����	���������������4556�111��������	���������
�,��������	����,������

�

���������������,�������������������)�����
�,��	������	�����
������������������(��	�����)��
�����	������!�	���

#����

������,������ /���)	,����)�	����,	���)������A���	����������)��������������

�

&���#��,�	���	�������������
��������������������

�

�	��	������	�����	������)
����������	���������	�����	������������������	�����	�

����	������	���$%���

�18��.9/-3:.2��1;<3�1/0��.9/-3:.2��-9::3/��

��

�������	����	�����

�����)��)�#�*�$�������������@���������	������.�����<��	��#�����	����)�#�	�����	���	�����	��@�������������

E�,�
����7���1/0����������	�����������������	
���������
����	��(�
��.������	��������

���	����	�����!�������	��
���

�

������������	���������������
���)����

�

���������#���������*���)��������������)��������D���������� �����)�������	��
����	���������������,��,�����
������

���
�������
�������	���	��������1/���	������������	��	������)������������
��	����������	:�	����9�������*�	�	������	�	��


����������������	:�	�����	���������������	������(����������	�����1/5�����������
������������������������	,������

������������(������������������������������������	������)���	�����������(�������,�������,�����������,��	���������������)�:�

����������
�����

�

���������	�����	��������	��7�53���
��

�

������"�
�������	��
	��)�������
����	��!�����������������������	����������,���	��,��,�����)��������������������

�����������	��9����������	���������������	�*��)������	�������������

����
	���������	�
��������2	�	�������	�

.����������	��
	�������	*���,�������!�������������������!���������������

����������������	������	��
�����������,���������

���������(��	������������������
����

����
	�����	����������@��������)�����(����	������	���	����)�����
�@�������

�����������,�����%�������������	�������,�����������������	��������������,�����	���	����)�����	���)�������,��������,����

�����
��������������������������	��������	��
������������������������������	����������	����������)���������������

(��)���������������	�����������������	��������	��
��9�����
����������������	���	�������
�����������)�������	����(�����*��

	���������,������)�������	�����	�������6 ���	���������	��������
����������
��)�����������	����	����9����	�����������	��

0�8��)�����,�����������	�
����,�������(��	�����)��
�����	���������������������������������)���������@�	����������������

	����	������)��������������	:����	�	��������	���������������
����	�����
�	�����������	���������������������G������	�

�������������������G������	��,��	������������	�������
	��	��������������������	:��	�����(��	�*�����������������,����

	�	���������.������������

�

���������#��
����	�*�����������&���"�
�����,�������������	��������)��
�	����������)����������������	�
�����	��

)�������������������)���������

�

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 11 of 17

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight



�

�������������

�
�

&���"�
����)�����������������	�����	���	��,���))�������������	����	����)��
	���9����������������������	������������	���

���*��������	��������������������
	������

�

���������"	
���	�*����)�&���"�
������������������	�
�����	�����	��
����)�����	�����������������

�

&���"�
���������������	������������)�����	������	���������������
�����������������������
��	������������������	�����

�)���
����	���������#	)�������*����������	��	���	
��	����
����	�����	�,�����	)���������

�

&	����&���	���)��
�����	�������������*���������������)����	����������	��������,�����������)��������,��������,��������

�

&���"�
�����:��	������	�����������	������	��������������,���	�������61����������	��	���������������	�����
�	����

���������
��������������)���
������	���)���������������

�

.�������	��,��2	
���&�"	�������)��
�����	�����������������
�������������+���	��$���
��������������	��	�����,������

E�,�
������	�������	�	������	������������	���	��
������������������	������9�������	,�����������4�1�1119����)������	��

�����������	���	��	����,���)��)���������������	������)�����,������������	����	���� ����������
���(��)��������	�������	����

������*�	������
���	�
�����	��)�������	��
������

�

�������I������	���H������	����)�������
����	��!����������������	������	�����������������	������������������+���	��

$���
�����E�������
����	�������������������	��)�	�
������������	��	����	����	���)�������
������������	��	���������

�������#�,��	��	���
���������
	���������������������������
�	��	�������	������
���	��E�������
����	��	����	��������


�
������)�����+���	��$���
����)��������������(���	������)�������	���
�
�����,�����	�	���������������	��������$�

)�������)���)�������9����)�����������	��	�,	�����))���������������	������)���������������	��	����	������
����������������	����

(���))���������������������	��
�
�����)����������������	�������&���"�
���������,��������)���������(��)������	������

��������:�����������)��������������������:������������������	���	��	����,������

�

&���"�
�������*�&���I����	������������))������
���������,����������)���������(����	�������������������	����������������

	����������������	�����

�

&���I����	�������������	������	�������
��������������&���"�
����	��
�
������)����������������	�������	
��

��
����(���	���	�����
	*������	������@������)�������
�����	������	�	�������)��
�6��	������
��������������	�����

��@����������

�

�������	�������������������������	*����������)	,����)����	�	���������.����������

�

���������	�����	���������	��3��/���
��

�

���������"	
����������	������)���	��������	������	�������������)�������!��������������	��4����
��������������	������

��
�������������)�����)����������������)�����������	������(��)���������	:�	�����������:���������
��������)��	,�����

	�������	��F�����	,����
	*������������	�	����	����������������,���	��������	*�����	�������������������������

//�708��)��������D����������	�����������	�����4��1���)�������������	:��	��������������������������	���	�������������

)�����	:��	��������E��������������������	����
����	�����������	,��	�,�������)�����	������������,���������9��	*������

�����������D��
�����	�����	��
������������	�,�������	))������	�����

�

&���#�����������������	������������
���������������	��������������������
���,������,������������.������������

�	���	��������
���,������	�
�����	�����)��������	��
���������.�����������,�����������������	������������
	*�����	�


�����	�����	��
��������������������	,��	��	������������:����������	��	*��������
�������������������������

�

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 12 of 17

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight



�

������������

�
�

�����������������	������	�����������)����
������
)���	�����)�����
����������������	����������	����)���	��������
����

��
����(���������������������������)���	�������������	�������
�
�����(���	�������������	� �����������������

�

#���������(�)���	�*�����������������*������
�����	������+���	��$���
�����������*���	����)�������	�D��)��������������

������	�	))��
	��,��,������������������������������#�	�������������������)������
�������

�

$�������������������������	������	����������������#��
��������������������)�������E�,�
�����������������������	���	,��	�

)����������������*�	������������9����������������	�������������	����	������.�����������������	,��	��	�������	���	�����

��	���	,������������(��	��������������	�������	�
�����	��)�������	��
�������)����������
����)������������
	��������

�

�	��	������	�����	������������	���������	�����	���������������	��	��
����������

�	���������	������	����%#��

�18��.9/-3:.2��-=;366���.9/-3:.2��1::)
2,4,19���.9/-3:.2��-=;366��1/0��2,>30,/6��?8,2��

�.9/-3:.2��210:,8�2,-9>,0���

�

�������������

�������������

����#�	�>�$�����+	���

�

�,@,22,0�6.��.:3-36.2A>�	@@3-,��

��

�����	���������	�����

����$����	�����������
�������,����	����������	�������������

�

2�	��	�#��,������	��������������)��
�����	���������������	��	�������11�9�������	����	���	���
�����	�������
����

���	�����������	����2����1����)��������	����(���	��������,������������	)����	�������	������	����,����������������

���	��
�����	����������	���
�,���	�������,�������
	*��������	����9���������,������	�����	����)��@������������������

)�	��F���������	����	��������������	�����&	��/��9���������������������	�����	���)�����	����&	���6��9�	������

������D����	�������	�������������2���/6�����(���))��������
	*����
���)�	,	��	���������,����������	�����������������������

�

�������	����	����

�����)��)�B�*�$����������������	�
���$������5���1/6�	��J$�
��	�+�������.�
�
��	����	�K������

�
��	���
����$�
��	�+��������)�/3/6����/3���	����������)�$�
��	 $
����	��

�

�	��	������	�����	�����������	���������	�����	��������������������������	�����

�	�����	�����	������	����%���

��

�����)��)�C�*�$��������������	������������	:�$�����
���"�,��!���	��;�	���1/6 �1/0��

�

�!�	������������#��,�	��)��
�����	����������������,��)��������1/0��	:��������(����,�����������	�*������,��������������

.����������������	����)�������,�����40��611�111�	��405�/11�1119�������������,���)��
�������,�����*������	��	�������(��

��,�����������
����	�����
�����������*��������(���:��	������	��������	�����������,�������
�����������)�����������

�����������������,�9�������	���	�����4�1�
�����9���	����������������*������������.�,�����)�4�1�
���������������

���������)	���������431�
����������,�������#�	����	��������������	����)����	:��������	���	����,����������40��/����61��

���������	��,��	�����,������	����)�/�6���������,���������������,�����

�

���������	�����	��������	��/1�/0���
��

�

2�))�&������@��������������:���������,������������������

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 13 of 17



�

�������������

�
�

�

&���#��,�	������������	��	���������
�����������	�����*�������#�	���$���)���-���	���9���������������������	���

����������
�,����������#���������	��
������

�

&���&������	�*�����������	��������,	�����)�������	�����	��������	�����

�

&���#��,�	������������	�������
����������	����������� �:�
����9�����������������	
�������

�

�������	��	��������������	�����������))����������	������	��
�����,�������	��������,	�����)��
��	�����	����

�

&���&������	�*����)�&���#��,�	��	��	��������������	�1���������	:�����	��9�&���#��,�	������������	������������	��

�������	��	�/��6������������	�����������,�����

�

���������	�����	���������	��/1��5���
��

�

���������#�	���)��
�����	����������

��	�����)�����!�	���#����

�������	��� 1���)	,����)��������,���

�

���������"	
����������	�����������������������	������	:������������������	�����������,������������������	�

	������	��4/�
���������	:���,�������	�����)���������	����������	:��	�������	�����	����������	:��	�������

�

�	��	������	�����	������������	���������	�����	�����������������������	�����

�	�����	�����	������	����%���

�

�����)��)����*�$���������������������	���	�����������	�������	������������E�������.�����<��	��.����	��

-
���������

���	�������������B.-��C�)����������������)������	��F���-
�������

������

���	����	����@����������������)���
�������	
���	��	������	�����������������

������	�����

�

&	����&���	���)��
�����	������	������	�*���������*������������������������	����������������	�������
����	�D��

	
������������������������9�����������#
���)������E��������,�����������	��!	�����2�������"������	���	����*���	���

�	������	�������

�

���������"	
���	�*����������������������9�&	����&���	���)��
�����	������������������������	���������

�

�����������	������	���	����)���

��������������*���������)�	������%����������	����������������������	
��

�@���
�����������

�

&	����&���	���	���������*������
��������	��������	�������������������	�����	�����	������	��	����������������)�

����������������	����

�

���������	�����	��������	��/1��0���
��

�

�������	��������������������	*����������)	,����)����	�	���������.����������

�

���������	�����	���������	��/1������
��

�

�	��	������	�����	������)
����������	���������	�����	�����������������

������	������	�����	�����	������	����%���

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 14 of 17



�

�������������

�
�

��

����	����������
	�����������������

����(��)�#�*�$�����	������	����������������)���
����	��������#����
�B��������������������������������

�����	�)��)�����$�
�����	���C�

�

�����
	������	���	*�������)����������

�

$�������2������.������2�����:��	������	����������	����	������������������	�����
����������
�	����)����������
���

�	,���������	�����������	���	�����	������!�	������������	��������������)����������	�����)�	������������,���	��	����

	����
��������������
���	�������	*�������������	��	�����	������������������,���	��	����	����
���	������������

��������������	�����
��9������	���	
��
����	�����115���(�����,�����	��,��,�����)�����	������)�������	������

#�
����	�������������������,���	��	����	����
������
������������������
���������
���	��������	�����	��

����	������#�	����	��������	���������D�����	�����������	����	�������������������
���	���������������������	������

�)�����������������	��������������	������)�������������	���	�������������������$������	������������������	����


	�����������	��	��������������	������	�����������	��	�������	���)������������
�����������������	����	��

�	�
����������

������	��	������

�

���������	�����	��������	����61���
��

�

�������	��������������������	*����������)	,����)����	�	���������A���	����

�

���������	�����	���������	����61���
��

�

���������#�	���)��
�����	������!�	���#����

������,������	�
������������������	��	����)������A���	����������

)��������������

�

���������#������	�*����)����������������������������
���	)������,������

�

&���.����������������	�����������	�����,�����	������	���������	����
������������)��
���������	������

�����

������
���������

�

���������#�	���������	����������������)����������	����,��	������������������	*�	�����������

������
�����������

��������������)��
�����	��������	������	��	���������)��
�������	�������������������	������	�
����)����
����������

��������
����	������)���	�����)�����,�������������	��	�	����
���
	�����	���)������������	�����
����	������������

�� 	����������������������������	*��	����*�	�����	�	����

�

���������"	
���	�������	������	��	����������&���#��,�	��&����	�����	��$�������.�������	��������	����	���G����

������	��	��������
���)��	���	����)�����	����
���	����	���)�����	�������)������������������
���	�*��������
��

������	����	���������	����
����	�	�	�����
���)�������

�

�	��	������	�����	������)
����������	���������	�����	�����������������

������	������	�����	�����	������	����%���

�

����(��)���*�$�����	�����	
��
���������������)���
����	��L����&	����$�������D����	��16���"����5���

�

�����
	������	���	*�������)��������

�

���������	�����	��������	��3������
��

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 15 of 17



�

�������������

�
�

�

E�����	���	����������	�����	����)�/376�&����.�	�����
����	����)��
�����	���������������������	����	���57�'����

'����	
�.�	���������F�����	����	��	����,������������	�����

�������	��������������������������D��

��
�������,����	���#����)��	���������F�����	�������	�������������	���	��������������������������

����	����	������

�	�������������F����	��. /�������������������F������))�������������������	����������	���������� /��
�:�����������������

�������	������������	��)��������	���	������)���������������������
	�������	
����������������	���	���������9�	����������

����
�����)�����	���))������	��������������)�	�����/����))������))������������������	�������	���)���������
�����)���

��������������

�

���������#�	��	�*����)������))�����������������	�	������������������������������	���	��/����))������))����9�����	��

��������	�����������	))�����

�

&����	�����������������	������������������������)������))����9�����	������������������������������������	�)��)�����)�����

)������	��	��������
�	������������������������������)�������'�����������	���/����))�����������������,�����/��

��))���������������������������������������������	���)�������������@�������)�����������(��������	�����:�	������

�	�*���	��	9�����������	�*���)���01��	������

�

���������#��
������	������	��	�F������	����	������
	���G�������	����	������������	�������������������F����. /�

	�����)������	��������	�������������������������������������<���	��	��	�������	�����	��	���	�������
����	������	��

)��
����������������

�

&���	�����	�����55�(���
	�$,���������)�����	��������������������������	����������	���������������������
�	����

�����	������������������9���������	��	�����	��	����������	�������
�����)����	���@������)��9������������������)�����

����#������������������������	��
	����������������������	��������	����	�)	�����������(��)����	������)�@���������	��

�������	����������

�

���������"	
���	�*�������#�����������	���������	�����)���������������	����������&����	�����%�	�	�F�����	������

	����,�����������������������

�

&���(�)��������������	�����������	�����������������	���	�����������)�����

����	���������9���������������������

��	�����	�����	�. /���(���	���������������������������������	������������	����	�������������	�����������������������

������))������������������������*�������������������������������	�,���������	���������	�� /����G�������������������	��

	�����������������������	���������)�	������������������	�� /�F�����<)�����������������	������	�����������	������

������������	������������������)����������*�������������������
��)����	�*�)��
���	���	������	�����	�����	�������

�������	����	������������������

�

&����	�������)��
�����	�������	���������������������������)����6 �1���	��9���������������)	,����)����������������������

���������	�����������������������������������������,������	���	�	�����)����������������������	�����������	����������

����������	,	��	������������*��������������	�����������	���������������
���)����������
������	����
��)��
���	��

���	��������)����������������*����(��	������	������	�����������	����)�����������������������������������������	�F���

��	������

�

&�����	����	�*����)�����������������������������
���������� �	�����������	�	���9�&���(�)��������������	�����

�������	��	�	��������������	�������
	�������������������	�������)	����������������	�������

�

�����������	�����	�������	����������,�����	���)������������61�����������,	�������������
�������������������������
���

�

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 16 of 17



�

��������������

�
�

I��#��������)����'����'����	
�.�	�����������������	��	��������	�������	����������	�����)�������:�	���%��	��

	��������

����	���������������������������������������������������)��������

�

��������������������������	���������������������������������������	�����

�

<��#�*�I����������������������	������������������)��������	��	��������	�	������	��F���������	�����	���)��������	����	��

���������������������))�����	��������	�����	�����(���	��	������������	�������������	�������	))����
���

��	������������2�	��	�#��,����)��
�����	��������	����������������

�����)	,��	����	������������F���

��	��9�����	������������������	������������	�����*��������
�,��	��������������	���	��������
�	���������

������������	������������������������������	���������������������������������������	�
	G����
���,�
���	��	�

�����F�������������������������	������	�������	))�����(����������������	�����	���������)������
)���	�������������

���������	����	����������������������������	������	�����	������))��������

�

���������"	
���	�����������������������������	���������
	�����)����������*����������������	��
�����)��
	����	������

����������	))�������������	���)���&����	���������

�

&����	�������	�������	�*�)���������	�������	�������	������������)����������*����(���	������������	������

������������������������������

�

���������#�	��)����������������������������������	��	����������G����	���������	������	���������������������

�
�	��	������	�����	��������������	���������	�����	�������������	�����	�������

����������������	������	�����	�������������������	�������������
��
�����������	����%���

�

��������	�������

.�������	��,��&�"	�������:��	��������(����������7116���	���	����	�����(-'����	������������	)������(���	��

��)�������	�������������	���	�������������� �))����������������������������	,��������	����)�����	���)�����9����
	��

���
�	���� 5���������	���	��	�������)�461�111�����

�

��"	���������

�	��	������	�����	�����������	���������	�����	������)
����������������

������	������	�����	���"	����������#���������	����%���

�
���
�

� � � � � � � MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM�
#	��	�&��+��,	��������������*��

�

�

!A.�$�!N""�$��ANE��A!��(<#�&--�<E+��"-$#-�.-!-.��A��(-�$N�<A�.-�A.�<E+�$��-##<�"-�AE�

�(-��A'ED#�'-�#<�-��������
����	���������

�

$��<�<AE$"";���(-��H��A!��(-�-E�<.-�&--�<E+�<#�$H$<"$�"-�$���(-�-�'$.��2��($;�-E�

"<�.$.;��

Report on Presentation to the 
Town Council

Page 17 of 17

blemois
Typewritten Text
Page 11 of 11 was a blank pgae

blemois
Typewritten Text

blemois
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

 

 

Cumberland Fire DepartmentCumberland Fire DepartmentCumberland Fire DepartmentCumberland Fire Department    

    

Financial ReportFinancial ReportFinancial ReportFinancial Report    

    

Period Ending:Period Ending:Period Ending:Period Ending:    April 30April 30April 30April 30, 201, 201, 201, 2016666    

    

Presented:Presented:Presented:Presented:        May May May May 22224444, 201, 201, 201, 2016666    

    

    

Presented by:Presented by:Presented by:Presented by:        Diane KarolyshynDiane KarolyshynDiane KarolyshynDiane Karolyshyn, Finance Director, Finance Director, Finance Director, Finance Director    



Apr 30, 16

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001 · Navigant GF Operating 287,915.69
1002 · FNB HRA Checking 15,144.65
1003 · FNB HRA Savings 110,238.18
1004 · FNB Fire Prevention 56,148.32
1005 · Navigant Savings MM 561,971.73
1007 · FNB Retiree HealthCare Fund 307,259.95
1008 · FNB Truck Fund 342,859.15
1009 · FNB FP Savings 100,024.99
1010 · Navigant Comm/Training 64,372.12

Total Checking/Savings 1,845,934.78

Other Current Assets
1140 · Tax Recievable 2004 & prior -60.00
1170 · Tax Recievable 2008 & prior -724.28
1175 · Tax Recievable 2009 -885.97
1180 · Tax Receivable 2010 -1,233.70
1185 · Tax Recievable 2011 -2,522.28
1190 · Tax Recievable 2012 -4,319.24
1195 · Tax Recievable 2013 -48,986.75
1200 · Tax Receivable 2014 -189,783.77
1205 · Tax Recievable 2015 159,313.84

Total Other Current Assets -89,202.15

Total Current Assets 1,756,732.63

Other Assets
1050 · Petty Cash-Tax Collector 750.00
1055 · Petty Cash Fire Chief 500.00

Total Other Assets 1,250.00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,757,982.63

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2013 · Payroll Tax SDI WH 3,728.06
2026 · AFLAC 196.74
2250 · Deferred Income Tax 2015/2016 159,313.84

Total Other Current Liabilities 163,238.64

Total Current Liabilities 163,238.64

Total Liabilities 163,238.64

Equity
3200 · Unrestricted Net Assets 1,302.43
3300 · Fund Balance transfer from Old 413,519.38
Net Income 1,179,922.18

Total Equity 1,594,743.99

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,757,982.63

8:33 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016

Page 1



 8:46 AM
 05/10/16
 Accrual Basis

 Cumberland Fire District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2015 through April 2016

TOTAL

Jul '15 - Apr '16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Tax Revenues-Current year 6,761,171.62 7,092,292.00 -331,120.38 95.33%

4001 · Abatement Adjustments -9,874.58

4005 · Revenue - Past Due Taxes 205,126.03 226,031.00 -20,904.97 90.75%

4007 · NSF Fee Reimbursement Income 324.00

4010 · Interest Income- Past Due Taxes 77,021.93

4015 · Fire Prevention/Plan Review 150,006.16 42,668.00 107,338.16 351.57%

4050 · Interest Income General Fund 11,971.73

4055 · Interest Income HRA Fund 228.18

4060 · Interest Income Truck Fund 22.65

4065 · Interest Income Fire Prevention 24.99

4070 · Interest Income-Retiremt Health 215.58

4075 · Interest Income Comm/Training 33.05

4105 · Reimbursed Ins.-Former Employee 17,472.12

4110 · Miscellaneous Other Income 25,934.73

4110.1 · Revenue Rescue Income 11,109.00

4110.2 · Insurance Reimbursement 12,123.98

4110.3 · Detail Reimbursement 19,720.72

4110.4 · IOD Ins. Reimbursement 57,085.72

4114 · Income Radio Box Alarm Maint 23,125.00

4115 · Tax Sale Fee Income 51,860.00

4200 · Sale of Assets 20,100.00

Total Income 7,434,802.61 7,360,991.00 73,811.61 101.0%

Gross Profit 7,434,802.61 7,360,991.00 73,811.61 101.0%

Expense

5111 · Vehicle Gas & Oil 26,531.90 65,000.00 -38,468.10 40.82%

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 67,045.73 77,000.00 -9,954.27 87.07%

5121 · Equipment Purchases & Upgrading 22,581.59 30,000.00 -7,418.41 75.27%

5122 · Radio Equip Upgrades & Maint 5,813.97 5,000.00 813.97 116.28%

5123 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs 3,097.99 7,500.00 -4,402.01 41.31%

5124 · First Aid Equip & Supplies 7,234.41 10,000.00 -2,765.59 72.34%

5125 · Equip Testing & Certification 3,505.00 2,800.00 705.00 125.18%

5126 · Fire Alarm Testing 561.00 1,500.00 -939.00 37.4%

5127 · Furnishings 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

5128 · Communications Upgrades 1,540.00 1,000.00 540.00 154.0%

5129 · Shared Communications 4,705.73 2,000.00 2,705.73 235.29%

5130 · Truck Tires 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5230 · Utilities - Cox 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

5231 · Telephone 15,178.54 20,000.00 -4,821.46 75.89%

5232 · Electricity 29,462.50 35,000.00 -5,537.50 84.18%

5233 · Gas & Hot Water 12,335.94 22,000.00 -9,664.06 56.07%

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp 35,095.08 42,000.00 -6,904.92 83.56%

5235 · Air Cascade Maintenance 2,311.78 950.00 1,361.78 243.35%

5236 · Sewer Assessment & Usage 3,217.08 2,800.00 417.08 114.9%

5237 · Water Usage Fees 1,699.67 20,000.00 -18,300.33 8.5%

5238 · Hydrant Fees - Cumb/Pawt 84,304.34 219,364.00 -135,059.66 38.43%

 Page 1 of 3



 8:46 AM
 05/10/16
 Accrual Basis

 Cumberland Fire District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2015 through April 2016

TOTAL

Jul '15 - Apr '16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5340 · Firefighter Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5340.01 · Salaries - Firefighters 2,342,210.08 2,871,927.00 -529,716.92 81.56%

5340.02 · Salaries - Overtime Wages 82,943.88 0.00 82,943.88 100.0%

5340.03 · Salaries - Holiday Pay 155,886.73 164,775.00 -8,888.27 94.61%

5340.04 · Salaries - Vacation OT 319,340.08 373,848.00 -54,507.92 85.42%

5340.05 · Salaries - Sick Pay OT 183,073.35 79,083.00 103,990.35 231.5%

5340.06 · Salaries - Personal OT 45,031.40 65,184.00 -20,152.60 69.08%

5340.07 · Salaries - Other 23,608.81 0.00 23,608.81 100.0%

5340.08 · Salaries - Longevity Pay 98,057.82 108,536.00 -10,478.18 90.35%

5340.09 · Salaries - Acting Officer Pay 1,910.03 0.00 1,910.03 100.0%

5340.10 · Salaries - Detail Pay 15,831.10 0.00 15,831.10 100.0%

5340.11 · Salaries - Clothing Allowances 46,712.98 54,900.00 -8,187.02 85.09%

5340.12 · Salaries - Injured on Duty 92,396.17 0.00 92,396.17 100.0%

5340.13 · Salaries - Education Incentive 7,000.00 7,500.00 -500.00 93.33%

5340.14 · Salaries - EMT Incentive 0.00 80,400.00 -80,400.00 0.0%

5340.15 · Salaries - IOD Fill In OT 133,125.65 0.00 133,125.65 100.0%

5341 · Payroll Tax Expenses 270,692.61 308,375.00 -37,682.39 87.78%

5342 · Pension Plan Expenses 564,340.77 736,496.00 -172,155.23 76.63%

5343 · Medical Insurance Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5343.01 · Healthcare Insurances 712,606.59 783,662.00 -71,055.41 90.93%

5343.02 · Healthcare Insurance - Retirees 100,577.70 144,000.00 -43,422.30 69.85%

5343.03 · Healthcare Deductions From Pay -58,660.00 -66,300.00 7,640.00 88.48%

5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements 37,905.10 160,000.00 -122,094.90 23.69%

5343.05 · Healthcare Insurance - Admin 30,058.28 0.00 30,058.28 100.0%

5344 · Dental Insurance 53,594.56 67,099.00 -13,504.44 79.87%

5344.01 · Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,862.76 0.00 3,862.76 100.0%

5344.02 · Dental Insurance - Admin 2,396.80 0.00 2,396.80 100.0%

5345 · Vision Care 5,100.00 5,150.00 -50.00 99.03%

5346 · Life Insurance Benefits 10,000.00 10,350.00 -350.00 96.62%

5348 · Call Firefighters Stipends 20,370.75 47,000.00 -26,629.25 43.34%

5349 · Manpower Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5349.01 · Drills & Training 7,628.82 17,750.00 -10,121.18 42.98%

5349.02 · FP & EMS Training 269.90 3,000.00 -2,730.10 9.0%

5349.03 · Medical Examinations 1,246.00 3,000.00 -1,754.00 41.53%

5350 · PT Firefighters Salaries & Wage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5350.01 · Salaries - Part Time FF's 0.00 20,592.00 -20,592.00 0.0%

5350.02 · Part Time - Uniforms/Clothing 228.00 500.00 -272.00 45.6%

5351 · Employee Support Health&Welfare 3,746.00 2,000.00 1,746.00 187.3%

5352 · Education Tuition Costs 2,446.49 18,000.00 -15,553.51 13.59%

5411 · Insurances 204,692.00 310,000.00 -105,308.00 66.03%

5412 · Supplies & Exps - Business Off 4,564.86 3,000.00 1,564.86 152.16%

5413 · Treasurer Expenses 2,044.25 3,000.00 -955.75 68.14%

5415 · Finance Management Fee 36,637.50 78,000.00 -41,362.50 46.97%

5416 · Fire Chief Supplies & Exp 2,108.03 2,000.00 108.03 105.4%

5418 · Newspaper Advertisements 450.00 750.00 -300.00 60.0%

5419 · Computerized Tax Bills 6,487.14 6,000.00 487.14 108.12%

5420 · Computerized Payroll Proc. Fees 8,577.00 8,000.00 577.00 107.21%

 Page 2 of 3



 8:46 AM
 05/10/16
 Accrual Basis

 Cumberland Fire District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2015 through April 2016

TOTAL

Jul '15 - Apr '16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5422 · District Commissioner Stipends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5424 · Salaries - Administration Staff 113,033.18 128,900.00 -15,866.82 87.69%

5425 · Salaries - Clerk 2,400.03 3,200.00 -799.97 75.0%

5427 · Legal & Labor Relation Fees 14,815.00 12,000.00 2,815.00 123.46%

5427.01 · Legal - CBA 4,275.00 0.00 4,275.00 100.0%

5427.02 · Legal - PWSB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5428 · Moderator Stipends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5429 · District Accountant Stipend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5430 · Payroll Taxes - Administrative 8,685.06 16,000.00 -7,314.94 54.28%

5431 · Part Time Clerks - Tax Season 385.00 10,000.00 -9,615.00 3.85%

5432 · Affiliated Fire Associations 0.00 450.00 -450.00 0.0%

5433 · Bank Service Fees -541.80 1,250.00 -1,791.80 -43.34%

5434 · Computer Development Program 4,283.46 3,500.00 783.46 122.39%

5435 · Grants - Matching Funds 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

5436 · Office Equipment 3,399.25 3,000.00 399.25 113.31%

5437 · Tax Collector Expenses 1,543.28 3,000.00 -1,456.72 51.44%

5438 · Printing & Postage 3,865.75 7,000.00 -3,134.25 55.23%

5439 · Professional Fees 1,380.00 3,500.00 -2,120.00 39.43%

5440 · Annual Meeting Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5441 · External Accounting Fees 1,387.50 0.00 1,387.50 100.0%

5442 · Fire Prevention Offset 637.22 0.00 637.22 100.0%

5443 · Professional Development 209.00 0.00 209.00 100.0%

5444 · Stenographer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5500 · Refunds & Abatements 29,236.09 0.00 29,236.09 100.0%

5510 · Transfer to Accrued Benefits Fu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5520 · Transfer to Truck Replacement F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5520.01 · Restricted- Truck Loan Principa 0.00 54,000.00 -54,000.00 0.0%

5520.02 · Restricted- Truck Loan Interest 0.00 8,400.00 -8,400.00 0.0%

5530 · Restricted - Contingency 1,500.00 10,000.00 -8,500.00 15.0%

5540 · Restricted - Cap Improv Station 50,538.80 42,700.00 7,838.80 118.36%

5550 · Restricted - Legal Claims 11,985.77 0.00 11,985.77 100.0%

5560 · Restricted - Sick Time Payout 30,240.31 5,000.00 25,240.31 604.81%

5600 · Tax - Legal & Collection Fees 833.75 0.00 833.75 100.0%

6025 · Spec. Fund Merger L A & C 0.00

6030 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp 17,867.48

6040 · Spec. Fund Air Cascade Exp 0.00

6050 · Spec. Fund Fire Alarm Box 7,445.93

6075 · Tax Sale Fees 38,153.13 0.00 38,153.13 100.0%

6080 · CONSOLIDATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 6,254,880.43 7,360,991.00 -1,106,110.57 84.97%

Net Ordinary Income 1,179,922.18 0.00 1,179,922.18 100.0%

Net Income 1,179,922.18 0.00 1,179,922.18 100.0%

 Page 3 of 3



Apr 30, 16
Debit Credit

1001 · Navigant GF Operating 287,915.69
1002 · FNB HRA Checking 15,144.65
1003 · FNB HRA Savings 110,238.18
1004 · FNB Fire Prevention 56,148.32
1005 · Navigant Savings MM 561,971.73
1007 · FNB Retiree HealthCare Fund 307,259.95
1008 · FNB Truck Fund 342,859.15
1009 · FNB FP Savings 100,024.99
1010 · Navigant Comm/Training 64,372.12
1020 · CMEFCU - Comm/Training Acct 0.00
1140 · Tax Recievable 2004 & prior 60.00
1170 · Tax Recievable 2008 & prior 724.28
1175 · Tax Recievable 2009 885.97
1180 · Tax Receivable 2010 1,233.70
1185 · Tax Recievable 2011 2,522.28
1190 · Tax Recievable 2012 4,319.24
1195 · Tax Recievable 2013 48,986.75
1200 · Tax Receivable 2014 189,783.77
1205 · Tax Recievable 2015 159,313.84
1050 · Petty Cash-Tax Collector 750.00
1055 · Petty Cash Fire Chief 500.00
2000 · Accounts Payable 0.00
2010 · Payroll Taxes SS/MED 0.00
2011 · Payroll Tax FED W/H 0.00
2012 · Payroll Tax ST W/H 0.00
2013 · Payroll Tax SDI WH 3,728.06
2015 · Union Dues WH 0.00
2020.1 · State Pension W/H EE 414H (VF1) 0.00
2020.2 · State Pension WH EE 414H (CF2) 0.00
2020.3 · State Pension WH EE 414H (CH4) 0.00
2020.4 · State Pension WH EE 414H (NC5) 0.00
2025.1 · 457(b) W/H AMI 0.00
2025.2 · 457(b) W/H NAT 0.00
2026 · AFLAC 196.74
2027.2 · Garnishment WH (CF2) 0.00
2027.3 · Garnishment WH (CH4) 0.00
2027.4 · Garnishment WH (NC5) 0.00
2035 · CMEFCU - SAVINGS 0.00
2250 · Deferred Income Tax 2015/2016 159,313.84
2520.1 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(VF1) 0.00
2520.2 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(CF2) 0.00
2520.3 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(CH4) 0.00
2520.4 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(NC5) 0.00
3200 · Unrestricted Net Assets 1,302.43
3300 · Fund Balance transfer from Old 413,519.38
4000 · Tax Revenues-Current year 6,761,171.62
4001 · Abatement Adjustments 9,874.58
4005 · Revenue - Past Due Taxes 205,126.03
4007 · NSF Fee Reimbursement Income 324.00
4010 · Interest Income- Past Due Taxes 77,021.93
4015 · Fire Prevention/Plan Review 150,006.16
4050 · Interest Income General Fund 11,971.73
4055 · Interest Income HRA Fund 228.18
4060 · Interest Income Truck Fund 22.65
4065 · Interest Income Fire Prevention 24.99
4070 · Interest Income-Retiremt Health 215.58
4075 · Interest Income Comm/Training 33.05
4105 · Reimbursed Ins.-Former Employee 17,472.12
4110 · Miscellaneous Other Income 25,934.73
4110.1 · Revenue Rescue Income 11,109.00
4110.2 · Insurance Reimbursement 12,123.98
4110.3 · Detail Reimbursement 19,720.72
4110.4 · IOD Ins. Reimbursement 57,085.72
4114 · Income Radio Box Alarm Maint 23,125.00

8:29 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Trial Balance
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016

Page 1



Apr 30, 16
Debit Credit

4115 · Tax Sale Fee Income 51,860.00
4200 · Sale of Assets 20,100.00
5111 · Vehicle Gas & Oil 26,531.90
5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 67,045.73
5121 · Equipment Purchases & Upgrading 22,581.59
5122 · Radio Equip Upgrades & Maint 5,813.97
5123 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs 3,097.99
5124 · First Aid Equip & Supplies 7,234.41
5125 · Equip Testing & Certification 3,505.00
5126 · Fire Alarm Testing 561.00
5128 · Communications Upgrades 1,540.00
5129 · Shared Communications 4,705.73
5230 · Utilities - Cox 0.00
5231 · Telephone 15,178.54
5232 · Electricity 29,462.50
5233 · Gas & Hot Water 12,335.94
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp 35,095.08
5235 · Air Cascade Maintenance 2,311.78
5236 · Sewer Assessment & Usage 3,217.08
5237 · Water Usage Fees 1,699.67
5238 · Hydrant Fees - Cumb/Pawt 84,304.34
5340.01 · Salaries - Firefighters 2,342,210.08
5340.02 · Salaries - Overtime Wages 82,943.88
5340.03 · Salaries - Holiday Pay 155,886.73
5340.04 · Salaries - Vacation OT 319,340.08
5340.05 · Salaries - Sick Pay OT 183,073.35
5340.06 · Salaries - Personal OT 45,031.40
5340.07 · Salaries - Other 23,608.81
5340.08 · Salaries - Longevity Pay 98,057.82
5340.09 · Salaries - Acting Officer Pay 1,910.03
5340.10 · Salaries - Detail Pay 15,831.10
5340.11 · Salaries - Clothing Allowances 46,712.98
5340.12 · Salaries - Injured on Duty 92,396.17
5340.13 · Salaries - Education Incentive 7,000.00
5340.15 · Salaries - IOD Fill In OT 133,125.65
5341 · Payroll Tax Expenses 270,692.61
5342 · Pension Plan Expenses 564,340.77
5343 · Medical Insurance Benefits 0.00
5343.01 · Healthcare Insurances 712,606.59
5343.02 · Healthcare Insurance - Retirees 100,577.70
5343.03 · Healthcare Deductions From Pay 58,660.00
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements 37,905.10
5343.05 · Healthcare Insurance - Admin 30,058.28
5344 · Dental Insurance 53,594.56
5344.01 · Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,862.76
5344.02 · Dental Insurance - Admin 2,396.80
5345 · Vision Care 5,100.00
5346 · Life Insurance Benefits 10,000.00
5348 · Call Firefighters Stipends 20,370.75
5349 · Manpower Training 0.00
5349.01 · Drills & Training 7,628.82
5349.02 · FP & EMS Training 269.90
5349.03 · Medical Examinations 1,246.00
5350 · PT Firefighters Salaries & Wage 0.00
5350.02 · Part Time - Uniforms/Clothing 228.00
5351 · Employee Support Health&Welfare 3,746.00
5352 · Education Tuition Costs 2,446.49
5411 · Insurances 204,692.00
5412 · Supplies & Exps - Business Off 4,564.86
5413 · Treasurer Expenses 2,044.25
5415 · Finance Management Fee 36,637.50
5416 · Fire Chief Supplies & Exp 2,108.03
5418 · Newspaper Advertisements 450.00
5419 · Computerized Tax Bills 6,487.14

8:29 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Trial Balance
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016

Page 2



Apr 30, 16
Debit Credit

5420 · Computerized Payroll Proc. Fees 8,577.00
5424 · Salaries - Administration Staff 113,033.18
5425 · Salaries - Clerk 2,400.03
5427 · Legal & Labor Relation Fees 14,815.00
5427.01 · Legal - CBA 4,275.00
5430 · Payroll Taxes - Administrative 8,685.06
5431 · Part Time Clerks - Tax Season 385.00
5433 · Bank Service Fees 541.80
5434 · Computer Development Program 4,283.46
5436 · Office Equipment 3,399.25
5437 · Tax Collector Expenses 1,543.28
5438 · Printing & Postage 3,865.75
5439 · Professional Fees 1,380.00
5441 · External Accounting Fees 1,387.50
5442 · Fire Prevention Offset 637.22
5443 · Professional Development 209.00
5500 · Refunds & Abatements 29,236.09
5530 · Restricted - Contingency 1,500.00
5540 · Restricted - Cap Improv Station 50,538.80
5550 · Restricted - Legal Claims 11,985.77
5560 · Restricted - Sick Time Payout 30,240.31
5600 · Tax - Legal & Collection Fees 833.75
6025 · Spec. Fund Merger L A & C 0.00
6030 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp 17,867.48
6040 · Spec. Fund Air Cascade Exp 0.00
6050 · Spec. Fund Fire Alarm Box 7,445.93
6075 · Tax Sale Fees 38,153.13

TOTAL 8,330,455.43 8,330,455.43

8:29 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Trial Balance
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016

Page 3



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check EFT 04/04/2016 London Health CDH 1002 · FNB HRA Checking

5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -420.34
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -209.76
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -147.90
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -2.65
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -71.50

TOTAL -852.15

Check EFT 04/04/2016 Supreme Pizza 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

6030 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -56.97

TOTAL -56.97

Check EFT 04/11/2016 London Health CDH 1002 · FNB HRA Checking

5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -203.89

TOTAL -203.89

Check EFT 04/25/2016 London Health CDH 1002 · FNB HRA Checking

5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -70.70

TOTAL -70.70

Check POS 04/04/2016 Adobe Systems Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5412 · Supplies & Exps - Business Off -16.04

TOTAL -16.04

Check POS 04/04/2016 Adobe Systems Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5412 · Supplies & Exps - Business Off -16.04

TOTAL -16.04

Check POS 04/08/2016 Postmaster 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5438 · Printing & Postage -147.00

TOTAL -147.00

Check POS 04/12/2016 POSGuys.com 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5436 · Office Equipment -1,070.00
5437 · Tax Collector Expenses -277.00

TOTAL -1,347.00

Check POS 04/14/2016 CODE 42 SOFTWARE 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5434 · Computer Development Program -9.99

TOTAL -9.99

Check POS 04/21/2016 Adobe Systems Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5412 · Supplies & Exps - Business Off -16.04

TOTAL -16.04

Check POS 04/21/2016 Adobe Systems Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5412 · Supplies & Exps - Business Off -16.04

TOTAL -16.04

Check POS 04/21/2016 Chesters 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5437 · Tax Collector Expenses -85.98

TOTAL -85.98

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 1



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check POS 04/22/2016 M.O.M. 'South 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -89.99

TOTAL -89.99

Check POS 04/26/2016 Postmaster 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5438 · Printing & Postage -13.30

TOTAL -13.30

Check POS 04/30/2016 Lowe's 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5540 · Restricted - Cap Improv Station -272.69

TOTAL -272.69

Check 2024 04/01/2016 Timothy M. Bliss, Attorney at Law 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5427.01 · Legal - CBA -525.00

TOTAL -525.00

Check 2025 04/07/2016 State of Rhode Island 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5349.01 · Drills & Training -160.00

TOTAL -160.00

Check 2026 04/07/2016 Allied Auto Parts 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -57.68
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -27.02

TOTAL -84.70

Check 2027 04/07/2016 Michelle D. Baker, Esq. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6075 · Tax Sale Fees -2,450.00

TOTAL -2,450.00

Check 2028 04/07/2016 Michelle D. Baker, Esq. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6075 · Tax Sale Fees -2,300.00

TOTAL -2,300.00

Check 2029 04/07/2016 Timothy M. Bliss, Attorney at Law 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5427.01 · Legal - CBA -262.50

TOTAL -262.50

Check 2030 04/07/2016 Cumberland Pest Control, LLC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -25.00
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -30.00
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -25.00

TOTAL -80.00

Check 2031 04/07/2016 Cyber Communications, Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5122 · Radio Equip Upgrades & Maint -684.00
5122 · Radio Equip Upgrades & Maint -393.00

TOTAL -1,077.00

Check 2032 04/07/2016 Cox Communications Sta2b 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -107.92

TOTAL -107.92

Check 2033 04/07/2016 CallBack Staffing Solutions 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5129 · Shared Communications -105.47

TOTAL -105.47

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 2



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2034 04/07/2016 EXXONMOBIL 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5111 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -298.35

TOTAL -298.35

Check 2035 04/07/2016 Emergency Reporting 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5129 · Shared Communications -405.67

TOTAL -405.67

Check 2036 04/07/2016 NAPA Auto Parts 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -11.58
5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -28.47
5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -38.22
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp 3.23
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -22.47

TOTAL -97.51

Check 2037 04/07/2016 National Grid Elec Sta4L 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -31.44

TOTAL -31.44

Check 2038 04/07/2016 National Grid Elec Sta5L 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -31.44

TOTAL -31.44

Check 2039 04/07/2016 Petty Cash 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5438 · Printing & Postage -16.07
5413 · Treasurer Expenses -96.25
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -116.04

TOTAL -228.36

Check 2040 04/07/2016 Prescott H. Peirce Co. Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5123 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -266.25

TOTAL -266.25

Check 2041 04/07/2016 Auto Services, Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -177.25

TOTAL -177.25

Check 2042 04/07/2016 Roger's Ace Hardware Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -13.77
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -19.45

TOTAL -33.22

Check 2043 04/07/2016 Simon's Supply 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -26.09

TOTAL -26.09

Check 2044 04/07/2016 Verizon Wireless Sta5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -180.21

TOTAL -180.21

Check 2045 04/07/2016 The Valley Breeze 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5418 · Newspaper Advertisements -120.00

TOTAL -120.00

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 3



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2046 04/07/2016 W.B. Mason Co., Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5413 · Treasurer Expenses -44.10

TOTAL -44.10

Check 2047 04/07/2016 TH Malloy & Sons, Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5111 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -1,516.54

TOTAL -1,516.54

Check 2048 04/08/2016 Kelley Nickson Morris 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5427 · Legal & Labor Relation Fees -1,125.00

TOTAL -1,125.00

Check 2049 04/08/2016 Kelley Nickson Morris 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5427 · Legal & Labor Relation Fees -1,537.50

TOTAL -1,537.50

Check 2050 04/08/2016 Cox Communications Sta2a 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -69.00

TOTAL -69.00

Check 2051 04/08/2016 Kelley Nickson Morris 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5427 · Legal & Labor Relation Fees -1,562.50

TOTAL -1,562.50

Check 2052 04/12/2016 Eric Vennes Plastering 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5540 · Restricted - Cap Improv Station -2,000.00

TOTAL -2,000.00

Check 2053 04/14/2016 Bay Business Machines, Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5436 · Office Equipment -40.51

TOTAL -40.51

Check 2054 04/14/2016 Blue Cross Blue Shield -MCA 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5343.02 · Healthcare Insurance - Reti... -879.00

TOTAL -879.00

Check 2055 04/14/2016 London Health Administrators 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -255.00
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -263.50
5343.04 · Healthcare Reimbursements -263.50

TOTAL -782.00

Check 2056 04/14/2016 C.L. Marine, Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5123 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -145.52

TOTAL -145.52

Check 2057 04/14/2016 Hinckley Allen 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5550 · Restricted - Legal Claims -48.03
5550 · Restricted - Legal Claims -48.03
5550 · Restricted - Legal Claims -48.03
5550 · Restricted - Legal Claims -48.03

TOTAL -192.12

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 4



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2058 04/14/2016 Janitech 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -162.05
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -321.83

TOTAL -483.88

Check 2059 04/14/2016 Kenneth Finlay 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5540 · Restricted - Cap Improv Station -186.45

TOTAL -186.45

Check 2060 04/14/2016 National Grid Elec Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -304.96

TOTAL -304.96

Check 2061 04/14/2016 National Grid Gas Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5233 · Gas & Hot Water -364.43

TOTAL -364.43

Check 2062 04/14/2016 National Grid Elec Sta5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -410.13

TOTAL -410.13

Check 2063 04/14/2016 National Grid Elec Sta5A 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -20.24

TOTAL -20.24

Check 2064 04/14/2016 National Grid Gas Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5233 · Gas & Hot Water -345.96

TOTAL -345.96

Check 2065 04/14/2016 National Grid Gas Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5233 · Gas & Hot Water -513.42

TOTAL -513.42

Check 2066 04/14/2016 National Grid Gas Sta5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5233 · Gas & Hot Water -321.75

TOTAL -321.75

Check 2067 04/14/2016 National Grid Elec Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -780.37

TOTAL -780.37

Check 2068 04/14/2016 National Grid Gas Sta5A 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5233 · Gas & Hot Water -82.00

TOTAL -82.00

Check 2069 04/14/2016 The Valley Breeze 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5418 · Newspaper Advertisements -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

Check 2070 04/14/2016 The UPS Store # 4893 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5438 · Printing & Postage -12.40

TOTAL -12.40

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 5



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2071 04/14/2016 Michelle D. Baker, Esq. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6075 · Tax Sale Fees -2,450.00

TOTAL -2,450.00

Check 2072 04/14/2016 Michelle D. Baker, Esq. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6075 · Tax Sale Fees -2,425.00

TOTAL -2,425.00

Check 2073 04/20/2016 Agera Energy 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -398.61

TOTAL -398.61

Check 2074 04/20/2016 Kevin Clarke 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5343.02 · Healthcare Insurance - Reti... -43.92

TOTAL -43.92

Check 2075 04/20/2016 Ace Armature Co., Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -148.00

TOTAL -148.00

Check 2076 04/20/2016 Blue Cross & Blue Shield 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5343.01 · Healthcare Insurances -65,354.05
5343.02 · Healthcare Insurance - Reti... -8,311.58
5343.05 · Healthcare Insurance - Admin -4,326.57

TOTAL -77,992.20

Check 2077 04/20/2016 Cox Communications Sta5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -224.50

TOTAL -224.50

Check 2078 04/20/2016 Cox Communications Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -122.07

TOTAL -122.07

Check 2079 04/20/2016 Delta Dental 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5344 · Dental Insurance -4,880.00
5344.01 · Dental Insurance - Retirees -351.16
5344.02 · Dental Insurance - Admin -359.52

TOTAL -5,590.68

Check 2080 04/20/2016 Janitech 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -181.40

TOTAL -181.40

Check 2081 04/20/2016 Narragansett Bay Comm Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5236 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -93.55

TOTAL -93.55

Check 2082 04/20/2016 Narragansett Bay Comm Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5236 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -74.96

TOTAL -74.96

Check 2083 04/20/2016 Narragansett Bay Comm Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5236 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -43.69

TOTAL -43.69

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 6



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2084 04/20/2016 National Grid Elec Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5232 · Electricity -534.05

TOTAL -534.05

Check 2085 04/20/2016 Pawtucket Water Supply -Hydrants 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5238 · Hydrant Fees - Cumb/Pawt -11,157.37

TOTAL -11,157.37

Check 2086 04/20/2016 Pawtucket Water Supply Board 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5237 · Water Usage Fees -39.51

TOTAL -39.51

Check 2087 04/20/2016 Shell Fleet Plus 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5111 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -49.58

TOTAL -49.58

Check 2088 04/20/2016 Tire Doctor LLC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -1,252.00
5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 120.00
5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -214.00

TOTAL -1,346.00

Check 2089 04/20/2016 The Valley Breeze 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6075 · Tax Sale Fees -505.00

TOTAL -505.00

Check 2090 04/20/2016 Verizon Wireless Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -40.01

TOTAL -40.01

Check 2091 04/20/2016 Verizon Wireless Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -80.04

TOTAL -80.04

Check 2092 04/20/2016 W.B. Mason Co., Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5437 · Tax Collector Expenses -14.55

TOTAL -14.55

Check 2093 04/20/2016 Fresh Flooring 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5540 · Restricted - Cap Improv Station -2,555.00

TOTAL -2,555.00

Check 2094 04/27/2016 A. Charpentier Power Systems 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -1,937.90

TOTAL -1,937.90

Check 2095 04/27/2016 A. Charpentier Power Systems 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -1,507.20

TOTAL -1,507.20

Check 2096 04/27/2016 C & S Specialty, Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5121 · Equipment Purchases & Upgra... -104.58

TOTAL -104.58

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 7



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2097 04/27/2016 Simon's Supply 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -10.11

TOTAL -10.11

Check 2098 04/27/2016 Belmont Springs 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -41.73
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -28.40
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -24.88
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -41.54

TOTAL -136.55

Check 2099 04/27/2016 Cox Communications Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -64.64

TOTAL -64.64

Check 2100 04/27/2016 TRIPP - Batteries Plus 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5123 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -124.80
5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -16.95

TOTAL -141.75

Check 2101 04/27/2016 ICSC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5235 · Air Cascade Maintenance -429.85

TOTAL -429.85

Check 2102 04/27/2016 Moore Medical 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5124 · First Aid Equip & Supplies -295.87

TOTAL -295.87

Check 2103 04/27/2016 Shell Fleet Plus 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5111 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -121.87

TOTAL -121.87

Check 2104 04/27/2016 Staples Credit 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5437 · Tax Collector Expenses -83.55
5437 · Tax Collector Expenses -5.95

TOTAL -89.50

Check 2105 04/27/2016 Tire Doctor LLC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5112 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -448.00

TOTAL -448.00

Check 2106 04/27/2016 Verizon 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -446.35

TOTAL -446.35

Check 2107 04/27/2016 The Valley Breeze 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6075 · Tax Sale Fees -150.00
5418 · Newspaper Advertisements -180.00

TOTAL -330.00

Check 2108 04/27/2016 Verizon Wireless Sta1A 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -25.48

TOTAL -25.48

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 8



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 2109 04/27/2016 Verizon Wireless Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5231 · Telephone -80.04

TOTAL -80.04

Check 2110 04/27/2016 Video Artistry 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5439 · Professional Fees -180.00

TOTAL -180.00

Check 2111 04/27/2016 Woonsocket Door 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

5234 · Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -540.00

TOTAL -540.00

8:38 AM Cumberland Fire District
05/10/16 Commissioner's Report

April 2016

Page 9



 1 

 2 

 3 



  1 

FC-R-2016-16 2 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 3 

Resolution 4 

RESOLUTION: Authorize Chief Finlay to purchase new turn out gear. 5 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CFD COMMITTEE AS FOLLOWS: 6 

WHEREAS: The CFD has 52 members in turnout gear that according to the NFPA 7 

standards have a useful protective life of 10 years. 8 

WHEREAS: In 2008 eleven sets of turnout gear were purchased through a grant. 9 

WHEREAS: The time to plan for replacements of this gear on an incremental basis 10 

offsetting a onetime large purchase. 11 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:  12 

RESOLVED: Authorize Chief Finlay to purchase turnout gear to an amount not to 13 

exceed eight thousand four hundred dollars.   ($8,400) 14 

 15 

Approved this 24th day of May, 2016 16 

 17 

_________________________  ___________________________ 18 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 19 

  20 



 1 

 2 



  1 

FC-R-2016-17 2 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 3 

Resolution 4 

RESOLUTION: Authorize Chief Finlay to sign the contract with New England Epoxy 5 

Flooring for $7,700.00 to apply a coating to the floor at Station 4. 6 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CFD COMMITTEE AS FOLLOWS: 7 

WHEREAS: The apparatus floor at Station 4 is poured concrete over steel decking.   8 

WHEREAS: The floor substructure has been reinforced with additional steel trusses 9 

to allow for the weight to be redistributed.   10 

WHEREAS: This redistribution of weight doesn’t allow for the needed flexibility 11 

causing cracks to develop.  Water then seeps through the cracks into the 12 

space below. 13 

WHEREAS: As a solution New England Epoxy Flooring has recommended to first fill 14 

the cracks and then coat the entire bay area.  The coating will remain 15 

flexible and has a 25-year guaranty. 16 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:  17 

RESOLVED: That Chief Finlay be authorized to sign the needed contract with New 18 

England Epoxy Flooring of Dayville, CT for the amount of seven thousand 19 

seven hundred ($7,700.00) 20 

 21 

Approved this 24th day of May, 2016 22 

 23 

_________________________  ___________________________ 24 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 25 

  26 



 1 

 2 

 3 

 4 



  1 

FC-R-2016-18 2 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 3 

Resolution 4 

RESOLUTION: Authorize Chief Finlay to sign the contract to have the CFD Dispatch radio 5 

tuned up not to exceed ten thousand dollars. ($10,000) 6 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CFD COMMITTEE AS FOLLOWS: 7 

WHEREAS: The radio system installed in the Cumberland Police building that the 8 

Cumberland Fire department uses for communications. 9 

WHEREAS: This radio system utilizes numerous repeaters and microwave dishes to 10 

transport the radio signal to and from apparatus and to the dispatch 11 

center. 12 

WHEREAS: Over the course of time, weather and tree growth can have an effect on 13 

the performance of the system. 14 

WHEREAS: The poor performance causes the need for recalibration and alignment to 15 

fully use the radio system to its integrity as designed. 16 

 17 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:  18 

 19 

RESOLVED: Authorize Chief Finlay to manage this project and to a cost not to exceed 20 

ten thousand dollars. ($10,000) 21 

 22 

Approved this 24th day of May, 2016 23 

 24 

_________________________  ___________________________ 25 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman   Debra Auclair, Clerk 26 

 27 

 28 

  29 



 1 

 2 

 3 

 4 



1 

FC-R-2016-19 2 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 3 

Resolution 4 

RESOLUTION: Authorize Chief Finlay to replace and rewire the pump in the pond at 5 

Station 5 6 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CFD COMMITTEE AS FOLLOWS: 7 

WHEREAS: The pond on the property of Station 5 can become stagnant during low 8 

water flow times. 9 

WHEREAS: When this occurs the pond allows for the breeding of mosquitoes and 10 

other insects as well as uncontrollable algae.   These will cause other 11 

associated odors of stagnate water. 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 13 

RESOLVED: That Chief Finlay manage the project of wiring and installing of a pump 14 

into the pond to circulate the water.   15 

RESOLVED: The cost of this project will be no more than five thousand dollars. 16 

($5,000) 17 

18 

Approved this 24th day of May, 2016 19 

20 

_________________________ ___________________________ 21 

Bruce A. Lemois, Chairman  Debra Auclair, Clerk 22 

23 

24 


	Fiance Report Ending April 30 2016.pdf
	Finance Report Cover.pdf
	Fiance Report Ending April 30 2016.pdf
	APR2016 Balance Sheet.pdf
	APR2016 P&L Budget vs Actual.pdf
	APR2016 Trial Balance.pdf
	APR2016 Commissioners Report.pdf





